



Adekunle Peter Amira

Professional Summary

- Registered Teacher with:
- ✓ UK Teaching Regulation Agency
 - ✓ The Teaching Council, Ireland

I am a compassionate, creative and effective teacher with valuable experience in classroom teaching/learning, administration, professional development and planning. I am equipped with an extensive background in versatile education environment. I am a student-centric instructor, academic facilitator and motivational coach. I am competent at performing independently or as a member of a teaching team. I am well-versed in classroom and online technologies. I possess a vast experience in the teaching of Nigeria, British and International Primary Curricular.

Work History

Colaiste Pobail Fola – Mathematics Teacher

Garner Lane, Citywest, Saggart, Dublin, Ireland.

08/2022 to date (Post Primary: Ages 12-18)

I lead Math Team and Coordinate Math Club in the school.
I teach Math from 1st Year to 6th Year Leaving Cert (Higher Level)
I provide Math support to learners with Special Education Needs
I ensure a safe and nurturing environment for all learners.
I promote teamwork and open communication within the school.
I cater for individual child in a professional manner.
I work collaboratively with other teachers to achieve learning objectives.
I collate, analyse, track and report data on student progress.

Newpark Comprehensive School – Mathematics Teacher

Newtownpark Avenue Blackrock, Dublin, Ireland.

08/2021 to 06/2022 (Post Primary: Ages 12-18)

I taught Math from 1st Year to 6th Year Leaving Cert (Higher Level)
I provided Math support to learners with Special Education Needs
I ensured a safe and nurturing environment for all learners.
I promoted teamwork and open communication within the school.
I catered for individual child in a professional manner.
I worked collaboratively with other teachers to achieve learning objectives.
I collated, analysed, tracked and reported data on student progress.

RA International School - Senior Teacher / Mathematics Lead

Bonny Island, Rivers, Nigeria.

08/2017 – 12/2020 (Key Stage 2: Ages 7-11)

I ensured a safe and nurturing environment for all learners.

Location: Dublin, Republic of Ireland
E-mail: kunleamira2000@yahoo.co.uk
Phone: +353 89 270 3541
[linkedin.com/in/adekunle-amira-71007056](https://www.linkedin.com/in/adekunle-amira-71007056)

Skills

- SMART Board and ICT aptitude
- Fast learner
- Effective time management
- Team building skill
- Good communication skill
- Leadership skills
- Creative teaching style
- Child-centred learning environment
- Classroom Ethics and Management
- Thematic Teaching Approach

Education

2021

Trinity College Dublin

Republic of Ireland.

Master of Education:

Mathematics

2007

University of Lagos

Lagos, LA, Nigeria.

Bachelor of Science (Education):

Mathematics Education

Membership

Teachers' Union of Ireland (TUI)
Nigerian Union of Teachers (NUT)
Saskatchewan (Canada) Teachers' Federation (STF)
Institute of Strategic Management, Nigeria (ISMN)

I promoted teamwork and open communication within the school.
I planned, prepared and taught programs that cater for individual child in line with the International Primary Curriculum (IPC).
I trained children who won math competitions at the state/national levels.
I prudently ordered school math resources at a cost down by 30%.
I vetted and ensured high quality control of all mathematics assessment.
I played a leading role in the school's IPC integration process.
I led and coordinated the activities of the school mathematics team.
I coordinated the schools' staff welfare and students' assemblies.
I prepare terminal classes for higher education at 100% success rate.

Nigeria LNG School - Teacher

Bonny Island, Rivers, Nigeria

04/2013 - 07/2017 (Key Stage 2: Ages 7-11)

I prepared terminal classes for higher education at 100% success rate.
I taught in line with the curriculum and kept appropriate class records.
I established good relationship and communicated with parents on pupils' progress, provided regular feedback on the development of the children.
I was involved in organising extra-curricular activities and in developing the school's curriculum and other programs to enhance learning.
I pioneered both the mathematics and integrity clubs of the school.
I trained children who won math competitions at the state/national level.

Meadow Hall - Teacher

Lekki, Lagos, Nigeria.

08/2011 - 04/2013 (Key Stages 2 & 3: Ages 7-11 & Ages 11-14)

I developed and taught balanced learning in all subjects as specified in the British curriculum.
I ensured a safe environment for children to learn and explore.
I demonstrated a commitment to working in partnership with parents, families, stakeholders and team members.
I worked collaboratively with other teachers to review data and develop instructional strategies to address student learning objectives.
I collated, analysed, tracked and reported data on student progress.
I prepared terminal classes for higher education at 100% success rate.
I taught and prepared learners for IGCSE exam.

Corona School - Teacher

Lekki, Lagos, Nigeria.

09/2009 - 07/2011 (Key Stage 2: Ages 7-11)

I conducted class and subject teaching activities in line with approved teaching scheme, plans and policies.
I maintained discipline in classes and escalate all major issues promptly.
I provided overall pastoral care and development of individual students.
I monitored and reported students' progress and accomplishments.
I identified pupils with special learning needs and recommended them for appropriate support and intervention.
I trained children who won math competitions at the state/national level.
I prepared learners for external examination at 100% success rate.
I contributed to maintaining good teaming and collaborative environment.

Honors & Awards

Corona Schools' Trust Council:
Member, Team of The Year Award

Nigerian Turkish International
Colleges: Certificate of Merit for
effective teaching of Mathematics

National Mathematical Centre:
Certificate of Merit for effective
teaching of Mathematics

NLNG: General Manager Special
Recognition Award for Outstanding
Performance and Academic
Excellence

RAIS: Excellence Award for
Outstanding contribution towards the
development of Mathematics

References

Available on request.

HEALTHCARE QOI CERTIFICATE

- Care Skills
- Care Planning for the Older Person
- Introduction to Infection Prevention and Control
- National Standards for Infection prevention and control in community services: Putting the standards into practice

<i>Training and Conference</i>	<i>Facilitator</i>
International Leadership and Management Programme (ILMP)	Fieldwork Education, UK.
IPC Level 2: Improving Learning through Self-Review	Fieldwork Education, UK.
Developing Skills of teaching English National Curriculum.	Fieldwork Education, UK
Cambridge International Education Conference. 'Adapting Education to Changing Times'	University of Cambridge, UK.
Educators and Leadership Conference	University of Leicester, UK.
Leadership Programme	Lagos Business School, Nigeria
Care Skills	Healthcare Training Solution, Ireland.